
 

HUMAN RESOURCES MEMORANDUM NO. 03-031 

 
March 26, 2003 

 
TO:  Lt. Governor and CRT Employees in the State Capitol Area 
 
FROM: Mary F. Ginn 
  Human Resources Director 
 
SUBJECT: Food Drive April 1 through April 30, 2003 
 
We live in an area where 17 percent of the population lives at or below the poverty level.  Every day, more 
than 4,200 capital area residents rely on The Greater Baton Rouge Food Bank’s network for food.  The 
recipients include needy children, the ill, the poor, and the elderly.  In an effort to increase and supplement 
the Food Bank’s inventory of food, state employees are asked to contribute to the food drive to 
commemorate the 200th Anniversary of the Louisiana Purchase.   
 
This year’s food drive will be held April 1st through April 30th.  Barrels will be placed by the elevators on 
the basement level and floors two through five for the convenience of all CRT employees.  Last year’s food 
drive was very successful.  Let’s make this year even better by filling the barrels to overflowing!  Please 
donate only non-perishable food items that are bagged, boxed, or canned. 
 
Thanks for your participation! 
 

 

 

Please Post and Circulate 


